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" The City In Motion

Department of Corporate Services

File A-1300

February 24, 2003

Rita Caldarone

Re: Revision to City of Oshawa By-law 83-2002

Enclosed is a revised copy of By-law 83-2002, passed by City Council on September 9, 2002, which
designates the “Simcoe Street United Church” as being of architectural and historical interest. A change
was made to the legal description in Section 1. Please replace your existing copy of the by-law with the

attached.

If you need further information, please contact me at the address below, or by telephone at (905) 436-5639.

<.

Sandra Kranc
City Clerk

SK/jw
Enclosure
c. Ontario Heritage Foundation, 10 Adelaide Street East, Toronto, Ontario, M5C 1J3 v

Heritage Oshawa
T.W. Goodchild, Commissioner, Department of Development Services

The Corporation of the City of Oshawa

City Clerk Services

50 Centre Street South, Oshawa, Ontario L1H 327
TEL: (905) 436-5639, FAX: (905) 436-5697

/




43

LRO# 40 Application To Register Bylaw Registered as DR111905 on 20020816  at 14:45
The applicant(s) hereby applies to the Land Registrar. yyyy mmdd Page 1 of 16

Properties

PIN 16353 - 0182 LT Estate/Qualifier ~ Fee Simple Lt Conversion Qualified
Description LT 5 BLK D PL H50004 OSHAWA; LT 6 BLK D PL H50004 OSHAWA; LT 7 BLK
D PL H50004 OSHAWA,; LT 8 BLK D PL H50004 OSHAWA; PT LT 3 BLKD PL
H50004 OSHAWA AS IN 0S10859; OSHAWA

Address 00052 SIMCOE ST S
OSHAWA
Applicant(s)

This Order/By-law affects the selected PINs.

Name THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF OSHAWA

Address for Service 50 Centre Street South
Oshawa, Ontario
L1H 327

This document is being authorized by a municipal corporation The Corporation of the City of Oshawa ~ Nancy L. Diamond.— Mayor &
Sandra Kranc - City Clerk.

This document is not authorized under Power of Attorney by this party.

Statements

This application is based on the Municipality By-Law No. BYLAW NO. 83-2002 dated 2002/09/09.
Schedule: See Schedules

Signed By
Marian Doreen O'Connor 50 Centre St. South acting for Applicant(s) Signed 2002 09 16
Oshawa L1H 3Z7
Tel 416-924~-2566
Fax 9054365689
Submitted By
CITY OF OSHAWA 50 Centre St. South ) 2003 02 20
Oshawa L1H 327
Tel 416-924~2566
Fax 9054365689
Fees/Taxes/Payment
Statutory Registration Fee $60.00

Total Paid $60.00




‘ By-Law 83-2002
O S h a Wa of The Corporation of the City of Oshawa

The City In Motlon

being a by-law to designate the property known as the Simcoe Street United Church, located at
66 Simcoe Street South, as being of historical and architectural interest pursuant to the Ontario
Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter 0.18.

Recitals:

Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapfer 0.18, authorizes the Council of a
municipality to enact by-laws to designate a property to be of historical or architectural interest.

The United Church of Canada is the owner of the property, which contains the building known
as the Simcoe Street United Church, located at 66 Simcoe Street South, in the City of Oshawa.

The Corporation of the City of Oshawa has provided notice to the Ontario Heritage Foundation
that it intends to designate this property under the Ontario Heritage Act.

Notice of intention to designate this property has also been published in the Oshawa This Week
newspaper (which has general circulation in the City of Oshawa) on the 17" day of July 2002.

The last day for serving a notice of objection to the advertised notice was the 19" day of
August, 2002. No notice of objection to the proposed designation was served on the City Clerk.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED as a by-law of The
Corporation of the City of Oshawa, by its Council, as follows:

The property, located at 66 Simcoe Street South, in the City of Oshawa, more particularly
described as Plan H50004, Block D Lots 5 to 8, Part Lot 3, Block D, Plan H50004, is hereby
designated as being of historical and architectural interest.

The designation is intended to apply only to elements, both exterior and interior, of the Church
as set out in Schedule “A” to this by-law. The 1919 restored Sunday School addition and the
1961 Chapel addition are not considered to be of historical or architectural significance.

The reasons for designation of this property under the Ontario Heritage Act, are set out in
Schedule “A” to this by-law.

A copy of this By-law shall be registered against the property described above in the Land
Registry or Land Titles Offices for the Land Registry Division of Whitby (No. 40), as applicable.

The City Clerk is-hereby authorized to serve a copy of this by-law on the Ontario Heritage
Foundation and publish notice of the passing of this By-law.

By-law read a first, second and third time and finally passed this ninth day of September, 2002.

el Ao

Mayor City Clerk
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SCHEDULE "A" TO BY-LAW 83-2002

Statement of Reasons for Designation
of Simcoe Street United Church

DESIGNATION PROPOSAL

Simcoe Sireei United Church
1817 1988

SIMCOE STREET UNITED CHURCH
66 SIMCOE STREET SOUTH, OSHAWA

Prepared for Heritage Oshawa
by
Marg Jackson
Based in part on research
by
Pat Neal

April 26, 2002
September 5, 2002 (Revised)




STATEMENT OF REASQONS FOR DESIGNATION

Simcoe Street United Church is recommended for designation under Part IV of the Ontario

Heritage Act due to its historical and architectural significance.

HISTORICAL REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

Lot 11, Concession 1 in the Township of East Whitby was patented to King’s College on January
3, 1828. Joseph Gorham signed an agreement to purchase all 200 acres six months later,
completing the transaction in June of 1837. John McGrigor (also McGregor) bought 100 of the
acres from Mr. Gorham the following month. A plan of subdivision, Eunice McGregor’s Plan
(No. C), comprising part of the acreage was filed April 2, 1855. Later, two additional plans of

| subdivision would be registered on this parcel: John McGregor’s Plan of Oc;tober 14, 1867, and

Royal G. McGrigor’s Plan dated October 30 that same year.

In March of 1863, the trustees of the Wesleyan Methodist Church purchased Block D., Lot No. 7
of Eunice McGregor’s Plan (zow H-50004). The congregation’s first home, on the north side of
King Street West across from Nassau Street, had been constructed by the members themselves

more than twenty vears earlier. An addition to that structure, built in 1861, was not enough to

accommodate the growing congregation.

The land purchased in 1863 was closer to the center of town, and closer to the church members.

Plans were drawn up and a building committee was formed for the construction of a new church.

Simcoe Street United Church ' Page 2



In June of 1867 the cornerstone was laid. Eleven months later, in May of 1868, the Simcoe

Street Methodist Church was ready for dedication.

Opening services were held on Sunday, May 31, 1868. The Rev. Dr. Egerton Ryerson, the Chief
Superintendent of Education of Ontario, preached the morning service. The Rev. Dr. Wellington
Jeffers, Editor of the Guardian, preached the afternoon service. A large number of other
ministers were present at the altar, and the audiences for both services were large and filled the
aisles. The evening sermon by the Rev. W. Morley Punshon, described as the most eloquent

man of Methodism!, attracted such vast crowds that the service was held in the Rev. Dr.

Thornton’s church across the street.

The Simcoe Street Methodist Church, described as both. neat and beautiful, cost $15,000 to build.
Tt could accommodate between seven and eight hundred people. Between 1911 and 1915, the
church was completely renovated. The choir area was enlarged, new pews added, and a new

heating system was installed. A new Sunday school building was built in 1913.

In November of 1919, a disastrous fire, believed to have been caused by the organ, destroyed the
Sunday School building and part of the sanctuary. Under the direction of Capt. Rev. John
Garbutt, the building was restored after the fire and renovations, at a cost of $75,000, were
undertaken. This work included an enlarged sanctuary, a new Casavant organ, a safety vault,
and renovations to the caretaker’s house and the parsonage. While repairs were undertaken,

church services were held at the Marks Theatre.

Toour Story, Simcoe Street United 1817 - 1988"
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In 1925, the United Church of Canada came into being. The Simcoe Street Methodist Church

was renamed the Simcoe Street United Church.

ARCHITECTURAL REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

Exterior

The Simcoe Street United Church, completed in 1868, was designed by Grundry & Langley,
Architects, of Toronto. Henry Langley studied at the Toronto Academy and apprenticed under
William Hay of Toronto. After his apprenticeship, Mr. Langley formed a partnership with
Thomas Gundry, an architect from England. In forty-four years of practice, Mr. Langley
designed over seventy churches including All Saints Anglican Church, Whitby, and Metropolitan
Methodist Church, Toronto. William Thomas Dingle, an Oshawa manufacturer of fanning mills

and seeders, was the carpenter.

The church, measuring eighty feet by fifty-two feet was built in the Early Decorated Style of
English Gothic architecture. The Gothic Revival style was the accepted style of the architecture
for churches inthe mid to late nineteenth century and many earlier churches designed in the
Classical styles were “Gothicized” during this period. The Early Decorated form of Gothic

Revival refers to the stonework, carvings and stained glass that embellish the structure.
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The church is built of white (buff) brick and decorated with lancet-arched brick corbelling along
the cornice. Ohio cut stone hood mouldings with carved label-stops project above the door and
window openings. Cut stone copings sit on double brick buttresses that reinforce the east (front)

elevation and projecting tower. Belt courses of cut stone add further ornament to the fagade.

The three bay, balanced fagade features lancet-arched door and window openings with a central
projecting tower. A polygonal spire, decorated with pinnacles and dormers, rises from the tower.
Originally 150’ high, the steeple was struck by lighting in the mid 1900°s. Repairs undertaken at
this time refer to the lowering of the steeple by fifteen feet. A church bell was added to the
tower in 1875 and sits behind the four louvered windows. Cast with the words “Presented to
Methodist Church of Canada by the Young Men of the Congregation, July 1%, 18752, it was

used as an auxiliary bell by the Oshawa Volunteer Fire Department.

Brick pilasters separate the five lancet-arched, tracery windows found on the two side elevations.
Glazing bars interlace within each window opening. The windows are further embellished with

stained glass.

An addition at the rear of the church to house the Sunday school was built in 1913. After the fire

of 1919, the rear addition was rebuilt.

Construction of the chapel commenced in 1961 and was completed in 1962. Renovations to the

Sunday School Hall and parlor were undertaken during this same period.

2 Ibid.
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Interior

Prominent along the west elevation inside the Simcoe Street United Church is the pulpit and
altar, separated from the congregation by a circular wooden railing. Situated in the large semi-
circular area behind the pulpit and slightly elevated above it, is the choir loft, where the Casavant
organ is also located. The choir area is defined by wood panels along the front and by the organ

pipes, which dominate the west wall of the sanctuary, at the rear.

Overhead, ornamental timber arches divide the thirty-six foot ceiling by ribs and principals into
panels. The wood is stained and grained to imitate oak. Vents are concealed in the decorative
tin ceiling panels. These panels were supplied by The Pedlar People Limited, an Oshawa firm.
When first constructed, a gallery, able to seat one hundred, was located above the vestibule at the
east end. Galleries along both north and south walls were added in the early 1870s. This
increased the overall seating capacity of the church to nine hundred people. The gallery supports
are slender pillars with Corinthian capitals, rising from the main floor of the sanctuary. A
wooden railing with decorative, painted metal grillwork runs along the front of the gallery. The

end supports for the pews in the gallery repeat the metal grillwork of the gallery balcony.

Entrance to thetower is gained through a hinged panel in the window along the east wall of the

gallery.
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Architectural Summary

Elements both exterior and interior, of the church sanctuary, as set out in the Designation
Proposal report, are included in the designation under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.
However, the 1919 restored Sunday school addition and the 1961 Chapel addition are not

considered to be of historical or architectural significance.
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Simcoe Street United Church
66 Simcoe Street South
Oshawa, Ontario
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Simcoe Street United Church
66 Simcoe Street South
Oshawa, Ontario
SITE DESCRIPTION
Construction Date:
Architectural Style:
Architect:
Masons:
Carpentry:
Painting & Glazing:
Original Use:
Present Use:
GENERAL DESCRIPTION
Plan:
Foundation:
Exterior Wall:
Roof Type:
Windows:
UNIQUE FEATURES

Cladding: -

Windows & Doors

Completed 1868

Gothic Revival

Gundry & Langley, Toronto

Messrs. Edwards and Cameron

W. T. Dingle

Mr. Jas. McCausland, Stained Glass Work, Toronto
Methodist Church

United Church

Rectangular

Fieldstone

White (buff) brick
Gable Roof — steep pitch

Lancet arched

Cut-stone copings, belt coursing, and hood moulds
Lancet-arched, brick corbelling

. Lancet-arched with geometrical tracery

Simcoe Street United Church

Page 9



Page 10

Simcoe Street United Church




R

<o
crxe sttt
.

?
a

ST AR e e s Mdand e AR 5 b 4

Page 11

Simcoe Street United Church
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Simcoe Street United Church
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Simcoe Street United Church
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